
'Ztii*. 05J /-&+
Vs.

RIGHT of WAY FILE No
a .-; a(-a ': -a -«» ,'s^.''-

y s£. ;-.<1.^ >i-V71 ■, S,/ > I'j' i x.-r‘\ /
/ 3...r-X/

k1
/ --------/

y »■

v
\

H/
O\2 *»3\0 jaty S2, 1914.3 >i*« KMr* B. J. Bardiolt, Bupt. of Powor9 

Dotrolt Uaitod Railway,
Datroit, Hlohlgaa*
Dear Sir:

m<
/s» w. y i fC&« ?c

O o.'"“Vv-
i4>a? -------- t rTT-'^i—nrmrii ^

7*

H • MI hare your latter of the 20th ia regard to our re­

quest for pexralsBlon to set poles on your right of way end 

also to sake contacts on your poles near Cass Lake, 

that you wish to reserve the right to have these poles or
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N
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contacts resowed upon thirty days notice and also that this 

Company will be responsible for any damage that sight arise 

from the presence of these poles and wires on your right of 

way. These conditions are satisfactory to us.

Yours truly.
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tienord Accountant

Praftrty ingtaccr Qy '

Tice President.
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Hr* A* 0. liatrsfa&ll, T1m Pr*«id«nt# 

8a«t«m Hlohlgan Sdlsoa Go*, 
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wHaTlng roforanoa to yonro of tho 0th. last* rolatlvo 

to oontaota on fiftoon (16) of tho Sotroit Uni tod Ballway poloo 

on tho north oldo of tho Oaoo Sate Oorro and also tho nottlag 

of oono olghtoon (18) poloo on tho north alda of tho right •of-

I hog to otato that X haoo no

I wish,
howotor, to rooorvo tho right to at any tlna hawo thooo poloo

M
Clw
M

o
*4

K

ido

way oaot of thlo o|kroot
ohjoetlon at tho praoont tlna to thlo condition*
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or oontaoto ronorad upon tho giring of thirty (80) days notloo 

Xt lo further undorotooft that you will hoIn writing*
rooponolhlo for any olalno for danago that night arise either

directly or Indirectly fron thooo oontaoto or polos*

Tours truly.
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Xr« S* J. Bnrdlolc,
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Soar Sir:-
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Hoforrlng to yotcr Iffttor of Joly 3cpdt in rogord 

to mom* poloa sot on tout right-of-osy botwoon tdio ooot oaA 

^«um labs cwso sad Cottage station atop.
Wo aUgpoft ixp in Him aattsr of asking poxalaslan 

tsar this work, on aoooimt of Wr* Slagaakar and agaolt oaoh 

thinking that tbs othor tod tokon tho asttor with you.
X rsgrst that oar eonstraotion gang should bars gone tfiaad
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H I•-3: and atartod work without the neceaeary poraiaeion, and aware

Wo hereby aato
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you that it was entirely imlntentional • 

application to oot two (t) #6 wlroe on about ton of your poloo 

on tho north side of oaao toke oxcnre, ond to oot oigbtoui (18) 

poloo on tho north oido of year right-of-way oaat of said oorvo. 
fiiia line i« to mrro eoae oottageo along Sylvan late,
and it la practically inpoasihlo to roosb teen in any other way. 
It io tmdarotood that this (tespaay will mmamm mm daaagaa that 

my arlao dna to our wireo or poles being on your right-of-way, 

and that tho work will be done onh joot to your inspection and 

approval*
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t-3■s. A* C. Marshall, Vic© President, 

Edison Illuminating Company, 
Detroit, Mich.
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Dear Sir:-

J
On going over tha Orchard Lake Division, we find that the 

Eastern Michigan Edison Company have set some eighteen or twenty 

poles during the past two or three weeks on our right-of-way between 

the east end of Oass Lake Curve and Cottage Station Stop, there being 

fourteen poles on the north1 SlH§,l"of the

Lake Curve and four on the east side south of the Cottage Station.
These poles are 30 and 35 feet In length and are set nine 

feet from the outside edge of the nearest rail to Center of poles 

and support one four pin crossarm.
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the Cass

Prom all appearances your construction crew expect to

I have no doubt but what this matterset more of these poles, 

would work out alright, but X would far prefer to have your Company

take this matter up in the regular manner we can have a* record of

it.

Would you kindly investigate and advise?

Yours truly.

Supt. of


